
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 5/14/2013 9:25:42 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Extremely important status report discussion 

How about June 13? I had an all-day thing that day that got cancelled, so I have plenty of 
room on the calendar,., 

If that doesn't work, I really am going to suggest Saturday brunch or something,., 

Julie 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 8:11 PM 
To: Doii, Laura 
Cc: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: Extremely important status report discussion 

Isn't it part of your duty statement to talk to people at the CPUC? I know we are not THE most 
important person at the CPUC, but still.... :) 

I'm free June 11-14 and I can tell you beyond that if needed. 

On May 13, 2013, at 7:43 PM, "Doll, Laura" < o)pge.com> wrote: 

Damn, Really, I just don't think we three can get together for EXACTLY one hour, and that is 
all I would have. 

I had hoped to be in Texas all next week but am now going to leave on May 24 
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Ok then, what does June look like?? 

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 6:57 PM 
To: Doli, Laura 
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: Extremely important status report discussion 

I will be in dc all of those days! Except this Thursday, where I only have exactly one hour 
between meetings. And it is my last day in the office and therefore prone to unexpected stuff... 

I think men just don't worry about this... 

Julie 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 13, 2013, at 6:43 PM, "Doll, Laura" <L >,pge.com> wrote: 

Well, as luck would have it, ,, 

I am not going to be able to relax and enjoy our lunch because of now-important 
meetings on either side, I just know it won't be possible for me to cover my list 
in exactly one hour!! 

Is there ANY chance you could do Thursday or Friday (early) or MONDAY, 
TUESDAY, or WEDNESDAY next week??? 

Does this happen to men? 

—Original Appointment— 
From: Doli, Laura 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 8:52 AM 
To: Doii, Laura; Terrie D.' 'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov): if2@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Extremely important status report discussion 
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When: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & 
Canada). 
Where: Max's 

Now are you happy?? 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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